Subject: Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West. The Fantasy & the
Facts!

Rishi Devra AKA Con Artist & Violent Convicted Criminal Devra Patton West. We share the Facts
about this Delusional Psychopath who uses murder and the threat of murder to silence victims and
witnesses of crime to maintain the illusion that she is a ‘guru’ and not a serial killer.

IMAGINE THE STUFF OF NIGHTMARES
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Above left: Moke the lie big, moke it simple, keep saying it, ond eventually they will believe it! Center: Devra Patton West occuit
thief and suspected seriol killer hos operated her criminal rocketeering business madel in three western stotes NM, MT ond now
AZ. Anyane challenging her ‘divine being” norrative is defomed, subject to a compoign of intimidation or murderad.

MAKE THE LIE BIG, KEEP SAYING IT.

After being ‘run out of New Mexico in 1995 and Montana in 2010, Devra Patton West and the senior
members of her cult simply move and set up shop in another western state where the authorities either
do not understand ‘white collar crime’ or choose not to prosecute it. Her website is entirely composed
of propaganda and outright lies all apparently allowed under ‘religious freedom laws’ in spite of the
obvious intent by Ms. West to deceive and defraud the public. Below here are two recent examples that
indicate just how delusional this criminally insane suspected serial killer is. She actually believes that
she is a ‘Planetary Regent’ and a ‘Spiritual Guardian of the western region of the USA!” Worse still in
spite of a history of theft, fraud, extortion, violent assaults and unexplained deaths and attempted
murder (90% of victims were members of her cult) she believes that she is a “blessing to all souls” and
an “instrument of mercy.” It would be a laughing matter if this lunatic was not so dangerous.

On her website she states, “As a spiritual guardian for the western region of the United States her
presence is a Blessing to all Souls in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ.”


https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/
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On arecent Facebook posting she stated that she was a Planetary Regent and that “as an instrument of
mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and karmic resolution of divine dispensation.”
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THE MONTANA COURTS SAY OTHERWISE....
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Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud.

Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.

Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.
Whistleblower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud. West tried to murder the whistleblower to stop this information
being available to the public. After the murder plot failed West & Reynolds tried to bankrupt the whistleblower to stop
this information being available.
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5. Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.
6. Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.
7. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

In passing, her wife-beating, porn-loving son Chris Haywood, has an FBI record for forgery, substance
abuse and traffic violations.

Tab - Criminal Reports
FBI report on Chris Haywood 6/12/1995 - Forgery in Santa Fe, NM
Montana - Dept. of Justice ~ Criminal Possession of Dangerous Drugs
11/22/1998
Montana - Dept. of Motor Viehicle Division (issued & convicted) 98/99
Douglas County Statement of Warrantless arrest

THE MONTANA NEWSPAPERS SAY OTHERWISE. The Whitefish Pilot news article published July 12
2007.
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Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
Fosted: Thursday, Jul 12, 2007 - 02:35:11 pm POT

By CONSTANCE SEE
Whitefish Pilot

1. Devra Patton West, currently calling herself the Ascended Master Surya Ma, faces criminal charges stemming from an alleged
assault on a Whitefish doctor.

2. West is facing allegations ranging from black magic to fraud, extortion and breach of contract.

3. A temporary restraining order against West, who calls herself Surya Ma, was issued by Judge David Ortley last October after
Dr. Patricia Cole, of Whitefish, requested protection.

4, Cole claims West abused her verbally and physically. "She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to
'take me out,' to be composted," Cole wrote in the temporary restraining order statement. Cole claims West threw a lamp at
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her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. "She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my
scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to kill me with a gun to my head,
'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on
myself." Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.

5. Michael and Lori Hendrickson, of Colorado, worked with West in Victor and paid off a promissory note for West's foundation
in 2005 to prevent foreclosure. They are now suing West, the Sacred Archives Institute, West's husband and Dr. Cole for breach
of contract, claiming West moved the money out of the foundation to a personal trust.

6. Here in the Flathead, West ran into problems over several properties where she lived. On June 1, she was evicted from a $2
million Lakeside waterfront home when she failed to pay a second $50,000 down payment. According to court documents,
West is behind in payments on the second home. The issue has not yet been resolved, according to one of the homeowners,
Larry Brazda.

7. A third Lakeside property -- the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, owned by Robert and Tabby lvy -- is promoted in
the Surya Ma Enterprise brochure as the "Surya Devi VIP Retreat Spa." Tabby Ivy refutes that claim. "Devra consistently
misrepresents her involvement with our house, erroneously saying she has an offer on it, but we have had no formal offer nor
accepted any from her," she said. "After | saw our house in her brochure, | walked into her office and said, 'l don't want my
house on any of your marketing materials.' For two years, she claimed she was going to buy our home. She wrote a bad check
for several million dollars to the Realtor, and that was our experience with her."

8. Her former business consultant and stockholder in Millennia Mind, John Watson, is suing her for fraud, constructive
termination and breach of contract. Watson claims he was not paid for the services he provided, including setting up stock in
Millennia Mind. "She is an evil and dangerous woman." According to Watson, when he demanded payment and threatened to
sue, West psychically attacked him and his family by sending migraine headaches from Lakeside to their home in Nova Scotia.

THE MONTANA NEWSPAPERS SAY OTHERWISE. The Bigfork Eagle newspaper article published
Aug 09 2007.
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Trial scheduled in Lakeside assault case
Posted: Thursday, Aug 09, 2007 - 07:32:24 am PDT

By RICHARD HANNERS
for the Bigfork Eagle

1. A Lakeside woman who claims to communicate with long-dead religious masters will face a jury trial Sept. 18 in Flathead
County Justice Court on misdemeanor charges she assaulted a Whitefish doctor. A temporary restraining order against Devra
Patton West, a self-styled guru who calls herself Surya Ma, was issued by Judge David Ortley last October after Dr. Patricia Cole,
of Whitefish, requested protection. Cole claims West assaulted her in April 2006 and again in October 2006.

2. Speaking for West, [senior cult member and ‘liar for hire’] Geoff Reynolds claims the charges are untrue. He said photos of
the first alleged assault were taken on a different date, and the bloody clothing in the photos resulted from Cole falling down a
stairs at her Cherry Creek condo in Lakeside, not from an assault. Reynolds told these lies knowing that West had admitted the
assault in writing in a missive she had sent her cult mailing list on April 17 2006. The missive was entitled ‘The Law of Severity
on the Path to Purification.” In the missive psycho bitch West admitted the assault but asserted that as the victim was a Nazi in
the WWII death camps in another lifetime the beating was long overdue. Additionally ‘liar for hire’ Reynolds, at the same time
he was denying the assault, was busily writing emails to the service provider of John Watson’s website desperately trying to
remove a copy of that written admission of West’s guilt from that website.

3. The man who took the photos, however, tells a different story about the alleged assault. He came from out-of-state and was
sharing the condo with Cole while he attended sessions with West. He said he was meditating when Cole appeared wearing a
bloody sweatshirt. The man said they cleaned some of the blood off Cole's scalp and then took photos so Cole, as a doctor,
could see her injuries and decide how to treat the wound. Cole said West hit her on the head with a shoe, the roommate said.
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4. Reynolds claims Cole owes West $753,484 and that colors Cole's allegations. Cole's bills for 2004-2006 totaled $1.3 million,
including $250,000 for an "internship" under West and $213,750 in "therapy fees" for eleven months last year. Cole managed
to pay West $621,484, but it didn't come easy. At one point, Cole cashed out her IRA and paid West $293,843.

5. Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the Montana
Secretary of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity Foundation and Millennium
Mind Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and Global Guardianship Initiative; and one
was involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute.

6. Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside, and bouncing a check for the purchase of the well-known Osprey
House on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay unemployment taxes for her Montana employees.
7. Rebecca West claimed she left her job because she was afraid for her safety and did not want to become a victim of physical
abuse by Devra West.

For a detailed analysis of these two newspaper articles please follow this link.
THE MONTANA NEWSPAPERS SAY OTHERWISE... The Ravalli Republic newspaper article
published October 02 2008.
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Business partner of Victor Guru wins lawsuit
by JOHN CRAMER - Ravalli Republic

1. The former business partner of a self-styled spiritual guru in Victor was awarded nearly $800,000 on Thursday in a civil case
in Ravalli District Court. Judge Jeff Langton awarded John Watson $730,000 in compensatory damages and about $46,000 in
attorney fees and costs, but denied his request for $300,000 in punitive damages. Watson, a British native who now lives in
Canada, sued Devra Patton West in 2003 for breach of contract, fraud and unjust enrichment.

2. Langton entered a default judgment against West, who calls herself Surya Ma, on July 16 after she failed to show up for a
number of court hearings and to respond to court deadlines. West did not attend Thursday’s hearing. Her business manager,
[senior cult member and ‘liar for hire’] Geoff Reynolds, attended but declined to comment and said West would not comment.
3. Watson said West was a “crook” who operated a “cult.” He said she “brainwashed” people into giving her money - in part by
falsely claiming to have a doctor of philosophy degree and a doctor of divinity degree - and turned them into “slaves” who did
menial tasks at her bidding. “She trolls for people who are spiritually confused and looking for a guru,” Watson said. “She has
some spiritual abilities and a pretty extensive record of charisma and the ability to capture people’s attention. She’s very
believable. That's how | got sucked in.”

4. West also has been involved in criminal and civil legal cases in Flathead County, including filing a libel suit against Watson.
West pleaded no contest earlier this year to assaulting a Whitefish doctor who also was a former business partner. West was
sentenced to a six-month deferred jail term and a $500 fine.

5. But six months after becoming partners, West said God had given her another message - “that shareholders and corporations
were a thing of the past” - and that she wanted to dissolve Millennia Mind, Watson said.

6. Watson’s attorney, Dave McLean of Missoula, played a tape recording of a March 2003 meeting between Watson and West
that ended in a profane tirade by the self-styled clairvoyant and spiritual healer. Watson, who taped the meeting, was heard
telling West she couldn’t simply walk away from a contractual agreement. Watson told her that she disposed of “a lot of
people like Kleenex” and “you will not do that to me.”

Here are excerpts from that March 2003. Decide for yourselves if this sounds like a guru or a gangster!
Listen to “the light behind leaders and world servers” basically affirming that she is criminally insane.

WARNING FOUL LANGUAGE FROM CRIMINALLY
")) INSANE WANNA BE PLANETARY REGENT
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. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

. West says that the truth does not actually matter if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth.

. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

. John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him.

. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability! This behavior
proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.

7. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she

owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!

O Uhs WNER

THE VICTIMS OF THREATS OF MURDER AND ATTEMPTED MURDER SAY OTHERWISE. (One
victim Lisa Swidler actually murdered so she is saying nothing.)
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Above fram left to right: Cold blooded killer Devra Potton West. Lisa Swidler murdered by Devra West in 2005 ofter trying to
leave the cult. Marion Cantwell threotened with murder in 2005, Dr. Cale MD whose murder West was planning in 2006. John
Watson, loter turned whistlebiower, who West tried to murder in 2007 to stap him sharing the information you are reading.

1. Victim of Murder at the hands of Devra West - Lisa Swidler. After Devra Patton West was allegedly
defrauded by another con-artist out of $650,000 in 2005, (follow this link for details) she decided to
harvest funds from several of the wealthier members of her cult. Accordingly, she arranged a 14 day
bridging loan of $30,000 from student Dave Kushner, which she never repaid. Atabout the same time
she kidnapped, falsely imprisoned and beat student Marion Cantwell until Marion agreed to ‘donate’
part of the proceeds of the sale of her home to Devra West. Lisa Swidler, witnessing these two crimes
tried to escape the cult and died shortly afterwards. Dead men tell no tales and as a confident of Devra
West, Lisa knew where many of the skeletons were hidden so she was murdered by Devra West to
silence her. However, because the murder weapon is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute,
Devra West did not even get a visit from the police; though she had plenty of motive to silence Lisa and
plenty of opportunity.

2. Victim of Extortion, Kidnapping, Assault and False Imprisonment — Marion Cantwell. After being
forced to share the proceeds of the sale of her home with Devra West, Marion Cantwell was told that if
she went to the police she would be murdered. Clearly, Devra West uses her ability to commit murder,
without fear of being held accountable, as a ‘tool’ to both leverage her criminality and additionally to
ensure that both victims and witnesses do not go public about what happened to them. This is why 90%
of victims do not seek redress through the courts or the police. As a foot note, some months after her
ordeal Marion Cantwell relocated to California to start a new life there. At which time her new
prospective employer, having discovered that Marion used to be involved in Devra West’s cult after an
internet search, contacted the whistleblower via his website for a reference. The employer wanted an
assurance that Marion was a victim of the cult and in no way part of the criminals running the cult. The
whistleblower was happy to give that assurance.

3. Victim of Extortion, Multiple Violent Assaults and the subject of a Planned Murder — Dr. Pat Cole.
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In the two years following Devra West's vicious assault on Dr. Cole MD, as part of a campaign of violence
to extort $1.3 million from the victim which, with the help of accomplices she succeeded in doing, Devra
West vehemently denied the assault. She did so both in court when appearing as a witness for her son
in his custody battle for his infant daughter and from her website. In the posting she made on her
website, she claimed that she had not been found guilty of the assault but that the “victim’s bogus
claims” had been dismissed by the court and went on to accuse the victim of being part of an extortion
scam against her! The facts are that Devra West was found guilty of the assault, a fact corroborated by
a news article that appeared in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in April 2008. Germane to these
statements is the fact that one of West’s employees, Carlida Finch, overheard Devra West planning the
murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD. To read Carlida’s Statement of Fact to the authorities follow this link. To
read the statements given by another employee, Rebecca West (no relation to Devra West) which shows
the extent of Devra West’s insanity and criminality go here.

4. Victim of Fraud, Intimidation, False Witnesses, Occult Under The Radar Violence, a Failed Murder
Attempt and a Conspiracy to Extort $10,000,000 from Him — John Watson AKA the Whistleblower.

In 2002, acting as a business consultant, and after completing the tasks set him, Devra Patton West,
then calling herself the Ascended Master Devra Ji, announced that she was not going to pay John
Watson the monies she had agreed for the 6 months work that he had just completed. Long story short,
she defrauded him. At a meeting at his property in March 2003, a meeting she asked for after John
Watson announced he was going to sue her for fraud, she admitted defrauding him and told him that if
he sued her for fraud she would get so f*cking down and dirty — huge expenses coming out of his pocket
and not hers. In the 5 years between launching his lawsuit in 2003 and winning in it in 2008, Devra West
used senior cult member Julio Williams to first defame him, and then in 2007 attempt to intimidate him
via email. She forced her employees to write false statements about him that she intended to use
against him in court. She mounted a campaign of ‘under the radar violence’ against him and his family
members, conspired with Geoffrey Reynolds to murder him and when that failed, conspired with
Geoffrey to bankrupt him using a pair of frivolous defamation lawsuits against him (for telling the truth)
which she knew he could probably not afford to defend.

THE VICTIMS OF THEFT, FRAUD, EXTORTION AND VIOLENT ASSAULTS SAY OTHERWISE...

Incidents of Extreme Violence. Below are three female cult members who were viciously assaulted by Devra
Patton West. These incidents were well documented, as each violent assault was witnessed by several other
members of the cult.

IMAGINE THE STUFF OF NIGHTMARES
. iR

e
IT'S WORSE THAN THAT!

Abave left to right: Devra Patton West and out of control psychopathic killer wha hoving a license to kill, feels no need to controf
her viglent temper. Employee Susannah Feider partially scalped by Devra West. Beatrice McGuire had part of her ear ripped aff
in front of scores of withesses. Dr. Pat Cole repeatedly hit on the head with the heel af West's shoe.
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THIS IS HOW PSYCHOPATHS LIKE DEVRA PATTON WEST (INSTRUMENTS OF MERCY?) “BLESS” THOSE WHO CHALLENGE THEIR
AUTHORITY! HOWEVER THIS INFORMATION HAS TO BE SURPRESSED AS IT DOES NOT MATCH THE GURU NARRATIVE!

1. Susannah Felder. In July 2001, employee to the charity Susannah Felder challenged Devra West about an $80,000 donation
she had stolen from the charity to pay for her son’s legal fees, in respect of a custody battle he was fighting with his ex-wife
over their infant daughter. Upon being challenged Devra West grabbed hold of Susannah’s hair and ripped a clump of it from
her scalp. Ex-board member of the charity AJ White in her notarized statement describes the assault against Susannah,
describes Devra West’s angry outbursts towards others and also describes how, the following day, then husband Jack West
sought to blame the victim for being attacked. Devra West believes, ignoring state and federal law, that all the cash donations
to the charity from the public were hers to do as she pleased with them! In spite of the fact that donors were told the fund
raising was to buy land or pay off the charity’s mortgage.

2. Beatrice McGuire. Student (to West’s unaccredited school The Sacred Archives Institute) Beatrice McGuire while attending a
seminar in Montreal, challenged what she thought was an obvious lie by Devra West. In front of a large audience, Devra West
attacked Beatrice ripping part of her ear away and necessitating Beatrice to have plastic surgery to repair the damage. Student
Debra Coffey’s written account of what happened makes harrowing reading as not only did she and tens of others witness the
incident but as Debra states this level of violence was a regular occurrence with West often denying she was at fault saying that
it was “God who did it.” Devra West later agreed to pay for Beatrice to have plastic surgery but denied she was at fault stating
in a letter that her recollection of events was different from Beatrice’s (and presumably tens of other witnesses?). In March
2003 John Watson, later to turn whistleblower about Devra West’s criminality, challenged Devra West about her assault on
Beatrice McGuire. Showing yet again that she was a pathological liar, Devra West denied the assault saying that Beatrice was
mentally ill — when in reality it is Devra West who is criminally insane. Follow the link below to hear Devra West’s pathetic
attempt at denial as John Watson calls her out about the assault on Beatrice and her payment of Beatrice’s medical bills.

Having assaulted Beatrice McGuire in front of scores of witnesses and having paid her to have plastic surgery Devra West
denies she was responsible asserting that Beatrice McGuire is being mentally ill.

3. Dr. Pat Cole MD. After Devra West’s charity was struck off for fraud by the Secretary of State for Montana in January 2004,
she was forced to move her criminal racketeering business model from Victor MT to Lakeside MT. On the way, she changed her
name from Devra Ji to Surya Ma and had a series of corporate ‘containers’ many of which were involuntarily revoked or
dissolved. Announcing her move 100 miles north from Victor MT to Lakeside MT, she told the members of her cult that she
could only take 12 disciples and only those who would donate 66% of their net worth to her good causes. Dr. Pat Cole was one
of the 12 disciples who agreed to donate their wealth to Devra West in exchange for being allowed to accompany her to
‘Shamballa.” However, Cole was slow in handing over her wealth so Devra West, conspiring with members of her cult as
described by student Debra Coffey in her statement, mounted a campaign of overt and covert violence against Cole which
ended up in the police being called and Devra West being charged with assault.

There were several witnesses to the assault including Carlida Finch who overheard West planning Cole’s murder. The police
were called and Devra West was charged with assault. Days later on April 17 2006, Devra West wrote a lengthy missive entitled
The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification wherein she admitted the assault and admitted it was severe though sought to
justify the attack by asserting the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another lifetime! However, when news of the
assault broke in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in July of 2007, Devra West and the senior members of her cult all vehemently
denied that Devra West had assaulted Dr. Pat Cole MD. Below are links to the statement of denial authored by Reynolds,
Williams and ex-husband Jack West.

Geoffrey Reynolds 1 Geoffrey Reynolds 2 Geoffrey Reynolds 3 Geoffrey Reynolds 4

Julio Williams 1 Julio Williams 2 Jack West 1

The above three crimes were committed between 2001 & 2007. Jack West and Julio Williams were present when they all
occurred. Geoffrey Reynolds would have known about the first two incidents, would have known Devra West ruled her cult by
fear and was present shortly after Dr. Cole was assaulted, and took part in the denials and cover-ups.

Here are some more examples of her eriminality ‘World Service’ in Montana between 1995 & 2005
when she operated out of Victor MT as the Ascended Master Devra Ji.
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http://omniawakening.net/documents/151.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%202.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/152.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%203.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/153.%20Geoff%20Reynolds%20Statement%204.pdf
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Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra )i’ of | Those Accusing the Ascended Master ‘Devra I’ of

Mental & Physical Abuse between 2001 and 2005 Crimes between 2001 and 2002

Employees Employees & Students Violent Assaults

Al White Charity Board Member Susannah Felder Partially scalped by Devra West

Barbara Costantino  Personal Secretary Beatrice McGuire Part of ear ripped off by Dewra

Tania Hurley Personal Assistant West

Kathleen Francisco  House Kesper Anandra George Physically assaulted on several

Diane Stoner Personal Secretary GLEATHONG

Kelly House Keeper Manji Cochrane Physically abused on several

Cindy Beeman Office Manager CCCAshonG

Carlida Finch Employee Lisa Swidler Died suddenhy and mysteriously

Lou Chalmers Personal Assistant after trying to leave the cult; was
also & witness to fraud on Dave

Ex-Family Members Kushner and kidnap and extortion
of Marion Cantwell. | balieve she

Kendal Strnad Terrorized after deciding to divorce was murdered 1o keep her quiet.

West's son Chris Haywood in 2004
Jamie Haywood Terrorized after dediding 1o divorce Employess & Students the subject of Fraud or Extortion

West's son Chris Haywood in 2007
Mike Hendrickson Defrauded out of 5200 000

Students / Teachers at School After signing 4 note to guarantes
the charity's overdraft which
Deborah Coffey Assistant Teacher Devra West emptied into her
Ingrid Smith Teacher personal trust fund
Lance Walkace Student Dave KEushner Defrauded out of 530,000
Rebekah Edminster Teacher Joseph Costantino Defrauded out of 510,000
Judy Morris Student Marion Cantwell Kidnapped, held prisoner, beaten
Elaine Student and told she would be murdered if
Jenny Student she went 1o the police; finally
Sharalyn Student released after giving up a large
Nadine Pierra Student part of the sale proceeds of her
home.

A J White — Charity Board Member and witness to fraud.

The whistleblower — Consultant defrauded out of wages and shares.

Barbara Costantino — Personal Secretary and witness to Devra West's attempts at ‘rewriting’ history so as to blame each
victim expelled from the cult.

Tania Hurley — House keeper who was convinced that Devra West was / is insane.

Kathleen Francisco — Assistant house keeper and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Diane Stoner — Personal secretary and witness to Devra West’s criminality.

Kendall Strnad — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Jamie Haywood — Devra West’s daughter in law and the victim of occult attacks.

Carlida Finch — Employee given the option to join the cult or be fired and witness to Devra West’s plan to murder Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

Debra Coffey — Assistant Teacher and witness to the mental and physical abuse meted out by Devra West towards
students targeted for extortion.

Ingrid Smith — Teacher and witness to cruelty meted out to amongst others her 6 year old son.

Rebekah Edminster — Teacher witness to cruelty towards students and employees by Devra West.

Judy Morris — Student that alleges that many students were pressured into taking take out loans to give money to Devra
West apparently being told that the more money they gave the closer to God they would be!

Elaine — Student who speaks to the $250,000 emerald necklace she saw Devra West wearing and the fact that she believes
that she has millions stashed away.

Susannah Felder — Employee partially scalped after being assaulted by Devra West.

Beatrice McGuire — Student who had her ear partially ripped off for challenging Devra West’s lies in public.

Anandra George — Student repeatedly physically abused and forced to write false statements about the whistleblower that
Devra West intended to use in court.

Lisa Swidler — Student / Teacher probably murdered by Devra West to keep her quiet about two serious crimes she
witnessed against other students.

Mike Hendrickson — Student defrauded out of $200,000 by Devra West when the overdraft he guaranteed at the charity’s
bank was emptied into a personal trust fund for Devra West and her eldest son Rob Meador.

Dave Kushner — Student defrauded out of $30,000.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/107.barbara.costantino.stmt.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/118.%20Tanya%20Statement%201%20June%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/111.KF%20On%20cult%20members%20moving%20charity%20money%20around.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/audio/60.Diane%20on%20West%20should%20be%20shut%20down%20she%20is%20stealing%20people's%20money.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/documents/169.%20Hammer%20Time.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/125.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/109.%20Statment%20from%20%20Ingrid%20Bayer.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/129.%20STATEMENT%20rebecka%20edminster.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/110.%20Judy%20Morris.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/124.%20Statement%20from%20Elaine%20about%20West's%20Wealth.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/38.%20Beatrice%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/142.%20Anandra%20Retraction.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/audio/15.%20D%20Kushner.mp3

21. Joseph Costantino — defrauded out of $20,000 in wages; after fighting Devra West at tribunal agreed to settle at 50 cents
on the dollar.

22. Marion Cantwell — Student kidnapped, held captive and beaten until she agreed to give up part of the sale proceeds of her
house (tens of thousands of dollars?) to Devra West as a ‘donation.” Lakeside MT calling herself ‘Surya Ma’ 2005 to 2011.
The following image gives details of some of the crimes committed by Devra West during that time period bearing in mind
most crimes are committed against cult members and remain hidden inside the cult.

And this between 2005 and 2010 when she operated out of Flathead Lake MT as the Ascended Master
Surya Ma.

1. Arrgst Warrant Criminal 2. Conviction for Assaulting 5. Sherilf's Sabe to pay A, Whistieblower's Fraud
Chasck Frawd Or, Coba MD 52,000,000 in coust Tnes Judgment

5. Defendant in Frawd with 6. Delendant in Fraud Law 7. Vicious Assault on &, The mare Money you
Larry Brazda SUit with “Tep to Bettom” Femabi Members of Cult give the Closes 1o God,

Dionzglas County Stascment of Warrastlens sveut

9. Devra West"s son Chris Maywood has a eriminal record for Forgery, of Dang
Drugs and a Motor Vehicles Conviction. Does this evidence indicate that Devra West and her 10. Felony Theft Arrest
family are ‘Living the Divine Life” or Living a Life of Crime? Warrast

Arrest Warrant for Criminal Check Fraud Conviction for Assaulting Dr. Cole MD & News Article announcing same.
Becoming the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court judgments and interest.
Whistle-blower’s judgment against Devra West for fraud.

Defendant in fraud case brought by Larry Brazda and others.

Defendant in fraud case brought by ‘Top to Bottom’ Construction.

Vicious Assaults on female members of her cult i.e. Susannah Felder & Beatrice McGuire, Jamie Haywood and Dr. Pat
Cole MD.

The Students who took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

West's son’s criminal record. Like mother like son?

9. Arrest Warrant for felony theft.

ok wNE

~
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For a more in depth look at 20 or so of the above mentioned victims follow this link.
Here is how the latest con works:-


http://omniawakening.net/audio/14.%20MARION%20CANTWELL.MP3
http://omniawakening.net/suryama.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/4.%20Conviction%20for%20Assault.JPG
https://deref-mail.com/mail/client/FR4ymIM5Tw4/dereferrer/?redirectUrl=https%3A%2F%2Fderef-mail.com%2Fmail%2Fclient%2FfQY_-cOaZak%2Fdereferrer%2F%3FredirectUrl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fderef-mail.com%252Fmail%252Fclient%252FbsfnRl-ZG34%252Fdereferrer%252F%253FredirectUrl%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Fderef-mail.com%25252Fmail%25252Fclient%25252FAVhcS5EH-Xg%25252Fdereferrer%25252F%25253FredirectUrl%25253Dhttps%2525253A%2525252F%2525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252Fmail%2525252Fclient%2525252FwyrPBkJg7EI%2525252Fdereferrer%2525252F%2525253FredirectUrl%2525253Dhttps%252525253A%252525252F%252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252Fmail%252525252Fclient%252525252FKJBlW7577Tc%252525252Fdereferrer%252525252F%252525253FredirectUrl%252525253Dhttps%25252525253A%25252525252F%25252525252Fderef-mail.com%25252525252Fmail%25252525252Fclient%25252525252F5PfgAsDnlqc%25252525252Fdereferrer%25252525252F%25252525253FredirectUrl%25252525253Dhttps%2525252525253A%2525252525252F%2525252525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252525252Fmail%2525252525252Fclient%2525252525252FPJz8l2oFf7U%2525252525252Fdereferrer%2525252525252F%2525252525253FredirectUrl%2525252525253Dhttps%252525252525253A%252525252525252F%252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252525252Fmail%252525252525252Fclient%252525252525252FEwqMAhq50-g%252525252525252Fdereferrer%252525252525252F%252525252525253FredirectUrl%252525252525253Dhttps%25252525252525253A%25252525252525252F%25252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%25252525252525252Fmail%25252525252525252Fclient%25252525252525252F7Dr40iGOLOw%25252525252525252Fdereferrer%25252525252525252F%25252525252525253FredirectUrl%25252525252525253Dhttps%2525252525252525253A%2525252525252525252F%2525252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%2525252525252525252Fmail%2525252525252525252Fclient%2525252525252525252F4ATKE5yWkPw%2525252525252525252Fdereferrer%2525252525252525252F%2525252525252525253FredirectUrl%2525252525252525253Dhttps%252525252525252525253A%252525252525252525252F%252525252525252525252Fderef-mail.com%252525252525252525252Fmail%252525252525252525252Fclient%252525252525252525252F
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/45.%209A%20Top%20to%20Botom%20Constr.%20V%20D%20West%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/62.%20Felder%20&%20McGuire.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/63.%20Jamie%20Haywood%20original%20plea%20for%20help.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/64.%20Dr%20Cole%20Assault.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/65.%20Closer%20to%20God.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/53.%20Chris%20Haywood%20Criminal%20Record.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/3.%20Felony%20Theft%20Arrest%20Warrant.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/204.%20A%20Curse.pdf

NEARLY EVERYONE ASSOCIATED WITH DEVRA PATTON WEST KNOWS SHE IS EVIL. Only
senior cult members Geoffrey Reynolds, Dr. Julio Williams & ex-husband Jack West say
otherwise....

The Motive? West’'s multi-million dollar a year criminal racketeering business model can only survive if
the public believe the lies about her being a guru / divine being. Devra Patton West herself, told the

whistleblower in March 2003 that the truth did not matter as long as she could convince the public that
her lies were their truth. You can hear Devra Patton West say this to John Watson by following this link.

Devra West — Occult Jack West — Con Artist [ Geoffrey Reynolds — Liar for Julio Williams — Liar for
Thief [ Con Artist & Self Liar for Hire & Accomplice Hire & Accomplice to Hire & Accomplice 1o
Appointed Deity to Organized Crime Organized Crime Organized Crime

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. To be clear, no ‘normal’ employee would turn a blind eye to serious crimes
being committed by his employer against other employees — Geoffrey Reynolds did. No ‘normal’
employee would make false statements to the press and publish multiple statements on his employer’s
website denying a crime (the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD) that he knew his employer had committed. No
‘normal’ employee would agree to conspire with their employer to murder a total stranger that his
employer had a legal dispute with — Geoffrey Reynolds did. No ‘normal’ employee would, after the
murder plot failed, agree to make totally false statements to a court about a total stranger on behalf of
his ‘employer’ for the purposes of conspiring to bankrupt that person his employer had a legal dispute
with — Reynolds did. After the murder of Lisa Swidler, the attempted murder of John Watson, the
violent assaults on female members of her cult and after Devra Patton West made multiple appearances
as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits Geoffrey Reynolds CPA had this to say about the leader of his
cult...

Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years. |am honored
that she alfows me to help her global awakening move forward.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

Dr. Julio Williams MD. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or colleague would agree to post a defamatory
statement about a total stranger on Devra West’s website — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate
or colleague would agree to send a threatening email to a total stranger for the purposes of intimidating
the stranger into dropping his lawsuit against Devra West — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate
or colleague would offer to donate $2,000,000 to fund Devra West’s legal fees against a stranger she
defrauded — Williams did. No ‘normal’ friend, associate or colleague would agree to buy a domain
name, pay for a website that hosts a totally false statement (analysis here) asserting that the injunction
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Devra West ‘bought’ by outspending the whistleblower in a series of civil lawsuits was instead the result
of an investigation by a judge into a cyber-extortion scam against Devra West — Williams did.

More recently, Williams hosted a ‘Sacred Sunday with Rishi’ (gag) at a property he rented in Carefree AZ
(see image below here) at his own expense and specifically for the use of Devra West. As one can see
from the sycophantic ‘testimonials’, Williams was clearly ‘marketing’ the suspected serial killer as being
able to deliver ‘miracle cures’ - for a hefty price, of course.

Comments from Students:

1 simply comesod drmsogdine @ traledng that gives so moch, covers so

rinucly el o fter mary, gy e thods over the years,

thank God, | hove found my porh. What o difference!

Julio Williams MD, heart surgeon and devoted seeker

-~ Dur June 12th -
Sacred Sunday wilh Rishi
will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julia Williams
=pas Fawl Slagromich Pas Cancioer, Arions Sgy—

Julio Williams, MD.. cordislogist and thorookc surgean, owid seeker

- 1 A 16 12 prm-

Above right: A couple of gushing testimoniols from ass-ficker Julio Willlams for the leoder of his cult.
Battom left: Williaoms onnauncing ‘Socred Sunday with Rishi” totolly oware of her crimingl past.

In contravention of all medical norms, and in contravention of the FDA rules, Julio Williams was on hand
as a bona fide physician / surgeon to assure potential candidates for extertien healing that Devra West
really was a ‘divine being’ and able to deliver ‘Divine Grace Healings’ as advertised on her Facebook
pages. Williams knows full well that once wealthy spiritual seekers or the wealthy candidates for
healing have been identified, they would be targeted for extortion. He knows that the same weapon
used to keep the rank and file members of the cult in line, would be used to make them ill and then
force them to pay for a cure. He knows that the same weapon used to murder Lisa Swidler, would be
used against them. He knows that the same weapon used to target the whistleblower and his family for
the past 12 plus years, will be used against them. However, being a Satanist, all forms of cruelty and
harm are like blessings to him.

Above from left to right: Senior cult / gang member Julio Williams MD getting a blessing from his Satanist coven leader.
Center: the statement he posted on a ‘paid for by him website’ (analysis here) that seeks to morph his and West’s conspiracy
against Watson as an independent investigation by a judge into a cyber-extortion scam by a foreign national!

Right: Ass licker Williams on his knees at the feet of his Occult Master being thanked for his contribution.


https://www.facebook.com/officialrishiadimaa?ref=br_tf&epa=SEARCH_BOX
http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html

After the murder of Lisa Swidler, the attempted murder of John Watson, the violent assaults on female
members of her cult and after Devra Patton West made multiple appearances as the defendant in fraud
related lawsuits Julio Williams MD had this to say about the leader of his cult...

“There ane no words to express the profound pature of sitting with o .
spiritual measter of Rishi's coliber the Is o virtual wellspring of Iving
divinity.”

Julip Withiams MD 2017,

Clearly, Reynolds & Williams are not ‘normal’ employees, colleagues or just friends of Devra Patton
West. Their actions are the actions of members of a cult / criminal gang who are carrying out the
instructions of their leader. It is obvious that apart from being complicit in Devra West’s attempts to
murder the whistleblower John Watson, they are employed by her to intimidate witnhesses (witness
tampering) into remaining silent and to quash the truth to keep the ‘divine being’ narrative going.
Below are links to two bulletins that fully explain Reynolds’ & Williams’ role in witness tampering.

FBI TAKE NOTE. In the United States, the crime of witness tampering in federal cases is defined by
statute at 18 U.S.C. § 1512, which defines it as "tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant."
The punishment for such an offense is up to 20 years if physical force was used, attempted, or
threatened. The tampering need not have actually been successful in order for it to be criminal.

Neither of them knew the whistleblower John Watson, and yet, both acted outside the law in
attempting to intimidate him, be complicit in murdering him and bankrupting him. The answer is
obvious! Devra Patton West is what we say she is, the leader of a criminal racketeering gang who is
quite possibly a serial killer. To be clear, Geoffrey Reynolds, Julio Williams and ex-husband Jack West
are willing accomplices in racketeering and murder.

Ex-husband Jack West Jack West has been there from the start and is up to his eyes in racketeering
and murder.

Above: Devra Patton West, Geoffrey Reynolds and Julio Williams “Wanted’ for justice. Reynolds & Williams willing accomplices
in rocketeering and murder. Both complicit in the ongoing attempts ta murder the whistieblower John Watson far sharing the
truth with the public. Both morket Devro West to the public os a guru, knawing full well she uses murder to silence dissent.

IN CONCLUSION - MAKE THE LIE BIG, KEEP SAYING IT. A 27 YEAR HISTORY OF LIES, PROPAGANDA &
ORGANIZED CRIME!



http://omniawakening.net/documents/932.%20Subvert%202.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/jackwest.html

Millions of dollars acquired through 27 years of organized crime used to create a totally fake and
illusory persona based on West’s delusions of grandeur and criminal psychosis. This is what you get
when a psychopath obtains a license to kill- they think they are God.

Above from left to right: The Ascended Masters Devra Ji & Surya Ma two af the foke identities she used in Montanag. The real

Devra Patton West the subject of two arrest warrants in Montang. Right: Three imoges af the Ascended Master Rishi Devra. A
con artist, viclent convicted criminal ond suspected serial killer living out her delusions as o God all funded by 27 years of crime.

Prior to 1990, Devra Patton West and her husband were pot growers and drug dealers, with Devra West

defrauding individual victims like Jeremy Samuelson and Satya out of several thousand dollars each.

After Devra West's jewelry business went bankrupt, she decided to change careers and become an
Ascended Master! Devra West took a short break to attend a course of energy training at one of the
best schools in the world, The Robert Jaffe School for Energy Mastery, between 1990 & 1991. After

graduating, and possessing the knowledge she needed to manipulate and intimidate others, Devra West
continued her career of crime. The only difference being that, having announced herself as a ‘divine

being’ the victims would now come to her instead of her seeking them out.

Pot grower, drug
dealer, prolific
substance abuser, con
artist & bankrupt

Attended Robert Jaffe
School for Energy
Mastery which was also
a cult / cult school

Declared herself an
Ascended Master. Many
records of abuse against
students / cult members

Currently masquerading
as the Ascended Master
Rishi Devra, the Sage of
Sedona and the Regent
of the Spiritual
Hierarchy of the
Western Hemisphere.

Masqueraded as the
Ascended Master Surya
Ma. Two arrest warrants,
a conviction for assault,
multiple appearances in
court for fraud, forced to
pay victims $2,000,000 in
court fines and interest
and attempted to murder
the whistleblower for
making this public

Masqueraded as the
Ascended Master Devra
Ji. Her charity struck off

in 2004 for fraud, one
suspected murder, and
numerous acts of theft,
fraud, extortion, violence
and mental and physical
abuse

197075, 1990 1991, Chased out off New
8 1980/, To 1991 To 1995 Mexico in 1995 by
gun wielding vietinm
whie she targeted
with eccult: violence
2010Te 2005 1995
Present: Te 2010 Te 2005

Above: The timeline of Devra Patton West’s transition from drug dealer and con artist in the 1970’s to Occult Thief / Suspected
Serial killer and self-declared Planetary Regent and spiritual guardian of the western United States!


http://omniawakening.net/documents/34.%20Jeremy%20Samuleson%20Email.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/116.%20Statement%20from%20Satya%20Regarding%20D%20West.pdf
https://forum.culteducation.com/read.php?12,57030

NEITHER HER REGULAR VISITS TO COURT, OR NEGATIVE NEWSPAPER ARTICLES, OR THE TRUTH MUST
BE ALLOWED TO CONTRADICT HER ‘DIVINE BEING’ PROPAGANDA.

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!

Propaganda like this...

Above top left: The closs of 2002 — Liso Swidler murdered, Cole, Cantwell and Rebecca West threatened with murder, Kushner,
Hendrickson and Watson defrauded and Felder, McGuire and Cale violently assoulted. Two imoges battom left: As in 2002, two
stooges Willlams and ex-husband Jack West are planted in the audience to identify wealthy spiritual seekers. Right: Devra
Patton West in her latest disguise herself in possession af two foke doctorates she soys the Christ gave her in person. Seen
obave giving aut worthless pieces of paper that “students’ have poid thousonds for. Collectors” items when she is arrested?

THE WELL OILED BUSINESS MODEL NEVER CHANGES.



https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/

Sacred Environments LLC was Circle of Divine Unity struck
the only remaining ‘container’ off for fraud in January 2004
after the Sacred Archives after Devra West was found
Institute was involuntarily to be stealing public
revoked and Surya Enterprises donations to fund son’s legal
Unlimited and the Global fees. She told charity board
Guardianship Initiative were member that the cash was
both involuntarily dissolved. hers to do as she pleased
West stated in court on July 12 with. She partially sealped

2007 that she was a billionaire MONEY & ENERGY blessed the employee who
while having a lien against her MOVES UP TO challenged her on the theft.

DEVRA WEST

for $2,600 in unpaid
employment insurance.

‘CONTAINERS’
The Circle of Divine Unity 1995 to 2005
Sacred Environments LLC 2005 to 2010
Omni Institute for the Divine Sciences 2011 to Present

MONEY, ENERGY & EXPERTISE MOVES UP FROM
INDIVIDUALS TO THE GROUP ‘CONTAINER.’

Above: The container for racketeering between 1995 & 2004 was The Circle of Divine Unity; she was then calling herself the
Ascended Master Devra Ji. The container for racketeering between 2005 and 2010 was Sacred Environments LLC; she was then
calling herself the Ascended Master Surya Ma. The Omni Institute is the current container for racketeering; she is currently
calling herself the Ascended Master Rishi Devra.

The image describes Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model which has remained basically
unchanged since 1991. Basically, after being run out of a state at the point of a gun or by too much
adverse publicity, she arrives at her new destination and, using millions of dollars acquired from
organized crime, starts the process of marketing herself to the local population as a demi god. Being in
possession of a ‘weapon’ that is not recognized as a weapon under legal statute, any dissent is quashed
by a campaign of occult ‘under the radar’ violence or murder. Below are two links, one is to how Devra
West uses the occult (hidden knowledge - Shamanism) to underpin her criminal racketeering business
model. The other link is to a comparison of her and her Brazilian counterpart ‘John of God’ recently
arrested for racketeering, sex crimes and murder.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and withesses of crime.

A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.



http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/194.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Con%20Artist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Zero%20Evidence%20of%20Divinity%20&%20Compelling%20Evidence%20of%20Racketeering%20and%20Multiple%20Murders..pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/913.%20Two%20Black%20Magicians%20Masquerading%20as%20Healers%20%E2%80%93%20One%20Arrested%20and%20One%20Hopefully%20Under%20Investigation..pdf

Aboave lefT; A narcissist asshale suspected of multigie murders thot oll appear to the outhorities as ‘Death by Natwral Couses.”
With plausible denicbility and Tiors for hire” like senior cult members Reynolds, Williams and ex-husband Jack West on hand for
‘Witness tompering’ getting o successful prosecution ogainst her is very difficult but not impossibie. it is all obout the maoney!

The longer she gets away with murder (literally) the more ridiculous titles she awards to herself and the
more outrageous claims she makes about her past. When it all collapses, as it has twice before, she
withdraws and blames others for her failure. Though being a control freak, a bully and a psychopath, no
one else is allowed to make decisions.

AS THE COURT DOCUMENTS, NEWSPAPERS AND VICTIMS SHOW DEVRA PATTON WEST IS NOT A
GURU AND SHE IS NOT A BLESSING TO ANYONE!

Devra Patton West is the head of a criminal racketeering cult / gang that has operated in three
western states over the past 27 years. This is how the latest con works:-

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’ Intensive’ as
advertised on her website below here or as held by Dr. Williams at his residence.

(mne | ol

UNE/icrie ffy BTN
" q.ﬂ':m"
- -
PRIVATE SESSIONS & INTENSIVES -

¥ Al i I AR LAy

PR AT e e TR, FOR P e iy RN i F

Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two scenarios.

1. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra West
guarantees she can cure for a large fee.

2. That Devra West and the targeted individual were sisters in a former lifetime during which the target is
persuaded that she betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make financial
reparations (for the nonexistent wrongs the target committed).

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff who
worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made $500,000. Apparently,



this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a condition that Devra West had in fact
given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury and even
death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In the above scam, she
‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then miraculously cures them after they
go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of up to
$500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons. In this way the target receives an
imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere gets to empty the
targets bank account into hers. Note Devra West standing there with her hands out saying “give me, give me.”

SEED DONATIONS

n mock about cur Seed Donations, please contact us
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This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS. ltis illegal for a lay person to
assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition. Apparently not so for Devra West! At $500,000 a
go, itis no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a multi-millionaire even though she
claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS
as income in her tax returns. Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled
‘9 Ways to Spot a Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’
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Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Domestic Terrorism at its ‘Finest.’



http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfuMmKAYFzQWZkfNQzrn1Qw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM
http://omniawakening.net/documents/925.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20%E2%80%93%20Domestic%20Terrorism%20at%20its%20%E2%80%98Finest.%E2%80%99.pdf

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West - Drink the Kool Aid and Ignore the Facts

Murder and Organized Crime Sold to the Public as ‘World Service.’

Devra Patton West: a narcissist leader of a Satanist Death Cult

‘WANTED’ POSTERS for Cult / Gang Members Devra Patton West, Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams.

Rishi Devra — AKA Devra Patton West Compelling Evidence of Multiple Murders and Decades of Organized Crime.

How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and Witnesses of Serious
Crime.

Rishi Devra - Evidence shows beyond doubt that Devra Patton West has attempted to Subvert Multiple Court cases by Targeting
Victims and Witnesses with Violence.



http://omniawakening.net/documents/926.%20%20Drink%20the%20Kool%20Aid%20and%20Ignore%20the%20Facts.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/927.%20Murder%20and%20Organized%20Crime%20Sold%20to%20the%20Public%20as%20%E2%80%98World%20Service.%E2%80%99.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/928.%20Well%20Spring.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/929.%20WANTED%20POSTERS.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/930.%20End%20Game.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/932.%20Subvert%202.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/932.%20Subvert%202.pdf

